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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 1:05 PM
To: 'Claude Jemison'
Subject: RE: Emeryville Marketplace - Perimeter Bounds

Thanks Claude; that should be enough information.  It basically confirms my thoughts and understanding based on maps I 
found on the Envirostor site. 
Thanks for the time and effort. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Claude Jemison [mailto:CJemison@dtsc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 12:52 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: Emeryville Marketplace - Perimeter Bounds 
 
Hi Mark- 
 
 I have reviewed the deed restriction and it looks like the southern boundary of the Emeryville Marketplace site is the portion of 
the Shellmound Way Street that goes east and west. The deed restriction area also includes the Woodfin Suite Hotel.  If have 
anymore question you contact tomorrow at anytime after 9:00.  I will not be in the office after 1:00 today. 
 
Claude Jemison, Project Management 
Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program-Berkeley Office Phone 510-540-3803 fax 510-540-3819 email 
cjemison@dtsc.ca.gov 
 
 
 


